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Dear Khun Wipusara,

Thank vou for vour prompt reply. What we have in mind about visiting
self-access learning centers in australia is those in the cities that we are

going to visit ,namely, Sydney, Canberra and Adelaide. We are very keen to
keep track with the technological advancement in enhancing learners to study
on their own.

At SUT ,we have developed our own C Al materials for English courses and we
are in the process of developing the materials for what we call the

Borderless Education Project by way of the internet and other means of
telecommunications.

I hope this will give you a clearer idea about what we would like to learn
from self-access learing centers in Australia. Since we do not have a lot

of time,we would like to confine our trip only to these 3 cities,and

preferably Svdney.

Please do not hesitate to get back to me if there are any more queries.

Thank you very much in advance. I'll be looking forward to hearing from you

Songphorn Tajaroensuk

From: Wipusara.Rugworakijkul@dfat.gov.au
<Wipusara.Rugworakijkul@dfat.gov.au>

To: songp(_)_rr'l@gcs.'sut.ac.th <songporn(@ccs.sut.ac.th>

Date: 4 %4AEAOCA 2543 18:38

Subject: Request for recommended list of Self-access learning centers

>Dear Assoc Prof Songphorn

> Mr Mitchener has passed your request regarding the matter above to me.
I am going to check the information for you. However, I would much
appreciate if you could provide me more detail.

> Australian universities normally provide self access learning centre
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for their students which are not specific in English Language only.
However, some Australian universities have language centres providing
English Language training or learning for overscas students and these
centres also provide self access learning centres for overseas

students to practice English language on their own time.

vV Vv
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Could you please identify which information do you need ? I may
provide information for both type.

Regards

VVVVVYVYV

Wipusara Rugworakijkul

Project Officer

Australian Education International
Australian Embassy, Bangkok

vV oV

Tel: 287 2680 ext 5527
Fax: 287 1892
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Thank vou very much in advance. I'll be looking forward to hear from you
Yours sincerely,

Songphorn Tajaroensuk
Associate Professor
Deputy Director, CIA,SUT
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[V=<FONT color=#000000 face=Arial size= 2>Dr Helen James</FONT></DIV>

<.DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Director, Thai Studies Centre, </FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Director, UC Research and Development
Institute, </FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Aral size=2>University of Canberra, ACT 7601 /FONT></DIV>
<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Australia</FONT></DIV~>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Tel +61(0)2 6201 2332&nbsp; Facsimile: +61 (0)2
6201 5119</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>Dear Dr. James,</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;
Grecl:ings from Suranaree University of Technology, Nakhon Ratchasima,
Thailand!</FONT></DIV>

<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2></FONT>&nbsp;</DIV>

<DIV><FONT color=#000000 face=Arial
size=2>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; I am Songphorn Tajaroensuk,
deputy director of the Center for International Affairs, SUT.</FONT-</DIV=>
<DIV><FONT face=Arial size=2>&nbsp;l am writing&nbsp; on behalf of Dr. Ruben C.
Umaly&nbsp; who is now on a mission to China.&nbsp; We at SUT are very pleased

to learn that&nbsp; upon the return of Dr. Wichit&nbsp; Stia-an ,SUT

President&nbsp; from the University of Canberra 3 weeks ago , he&nbsp; has

instructed the School of English to send&nbsp; a delegation from SUT to the

University of Canberra in order to strenghthen ties and collaboration&nbsp;
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